# MHS Tiger Band Boosters

## Meeting Minutes from October 3, 2023 Booster Meeting

The purpose of this organization shall be to promote the entire band program of Mansfield High School by assisting the Band Directors and school authorities in the development of an outstanding band program.

The meeting was held at the MHS Band Hall beginning at 7:03pm. Board members present included

Co-Presidents - Kristie Butler and Rayna Smith Secretary - Uvonna Alexander Assistant Treasurer - Lindsey Cadenhead Co-Directors of Volunteers - Brenda McMullan and Kerrie Jones Parliamentarian- Joe Salinas Member at Large - Calvin Dennis

**Meeting Minutes** from the September 12, 2023 General Association meeting were presented for review by Uvonna Alexander. The minutes are available for review on the MHSTBB website. A motion to accept the minutes was made by Alan Horton and seconded by Melinda Edwards.

## **Financial Report**

Lindsey Cadenhead presented the Financial Report.

- POC projected and expenditures came in under, so we made over \$28,000.
- Fan pledge came in at \$3,700 under projected.
- See year to date numbers on handout as compared to the budget.
- See financial report.
- A motion to accept the financial report was made by Alan Horton and seconded by Melinda Edwards.
- Please email Shannon with any questions.

#### Fundraising

Amy Kunas presented the fundraising update.

Butter braids and cookies! We will sell from Oct 16<sup>th</sup> -30<sup>th</sup> with delivery on November 15<sup>th</sup>. Money earned will go into the general fund. We will receive more for the cookies than the butter braids. Make your student account to send out.

Shawn Johnson-Spirit Nights update-Raising Canes October 16<sup>th</sup> from 4-10pm on Broad St.

On the Border November 7th 11-9pm.

Don't forget to say you are with the "Mansfield Tiger Band"!!

#### Volunteers

Brenda McMullan presented an update on volunteers.

#### Thank you!!

Five more positions to fill for UIL. You can split shifts, just note it on the sign up.

Props- 30 people plus are needed between the large props and coffins. Chaperones -10 per event or 7 per football are needed to help with items such as pinning capes. Please help!!!

# President's Report/Upcoming Events (mhstbbpresident@gmail.com)

# Thank you!

Mr. Bell just bought/donated a cart for the front props. Denton tickets for sale now. Need another 10 volunteers for feeding and water/coolers. Please fill the UIL District spots.

Rayna presented upcoming calendar of events.

You can purchase POC patches for \$10 after the meeting.

Calendar of events highlights before our next meeting are as follows:

- Don Hanna Marching contest tickets -presale are at a discount, see MHSTBB website for link.
- 10/6 Football game at Cedar Hill
- 10/7 Don Hanna Marching contest-Denton
- 10/10 UIL District Marching Contest at Newsom
- 10/11 Stadium rehearsal at Newsom
- 10/12 Football at Newsom vs. Duncanville
- 10/16 Raising Canes Spirit Night
- 10/18 Tentative stadium rehearsal at Newsom
- 10/20 Football at Waxahachie
- 10/21 UIL Area contest
- 10/26 Football at Skyline
- 11/2 Football at Newsom vs. Desoto (Senior night-posters)
- 11/11 Performance at Veteran's Day Parade
- 11/13 MISD All District Auditions
- 11/14 Band Booster Meeting
- 3/23/24 Spring Market

Trip to be solidified this week. It will most likely be in the SA/Austin area and cost around \$800 for 3 nights / 4 days.

Booster Meeting- The next Booster Meeting is scheduled for November 14th.

## **Band Director's Report**

Most tiresome time of the year. The show is going well; we added more today.

Thank you for your help this past weekend!

This week all practices will be on campus even if rains.

Friday is an away game.

The call time Saturday is 11 am. If we make the finals, we would be home around midnight.

UIL is on Tuesday after being off this coming Monday.

Thank you again for your help this past weekend!

The marching contests have different but similar rules. Those at UIL Region with a superior rating will advance to Area on Sat October 21<sup>st</sup>. The number of bands that advance is a function of the number of competing bands. For every 5 bands at Area, 1 band goes to state. We usually have 4-6 bands from Area that advance to State in SA at the Alamodome.

Parents on the field cannot manipulate props but can be used to weigh them down and to take props on/off the field.

Any questions, please email <u>WilliamLudlow@misdmail.org</u>.

Meeting Wrap Up

Motion to adjourn by Alan Horton and seconded Melinda Edwards. Meeting Adjourned at ~7:39 p.m. Respectfully submitted – Uvonna Alexander, Secretary

BOOSTER WEBSITE: www.MHSTBB.com BAND WEBSITE: www.mhsband.com